

628 Mohawk Street
Columbus, Ohio 43206
614.221.3988

SUMMARY

Administrator with over 35 years experience working in small to large, privately owned firms, and the public domain. Past experienced in design, precise coordination with various consultants including structural, mechanical, electrical, security, interiors, technology and code, wide range of materials and systems, new construction and renovation, invaluable to directing projects. Skilled in supervising professional service providers. Team player experienced with working with clients/customers to achieve their objectives.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PROGRAM MANAGER Ohio Facilities Construction Commission
HIGHER EDUCATION AND STATE AGENCIES Columbus, Ohio
September 2012 to present

- Responsible for oversight of 60+ Capital Fund construction projects with \$435 million value.
- Responsible for integration of new project delivery methods and applications
- Responsible for performance, guidance, and motivation of staff team
- Responsible for team project development and delivery
- Responsible for project schedule and budget development and adherence
- Responsible for oversight of staff team intra- and inter-relationships
- Responsible for oversight project related contract negotiations

DEPUTY STATE ARCHITECT/HIGHER EDUCATION SEGMENT MANAGER Office of the State Architect, State of Ohio
ARCHITECT ADMINISTRATOR Columbus, Ohio
December 2006 to September 2012

- Similar responsibilities as Program Manager above, but limited to Higher Education, Administrative Services, Attorney General, Supreme Court, and Jobs & Family Services

ARCHITECT/PROJECT MANAGER Office of the State Architect, State of Ohio
June 2003 to December 2006 Columbus, Ohio

- Responsible for project development and delivery
- Responsible for project and construction schedules development and adherence
- Responsible for oversight of project team intra- and inter-relationships
- Responsible for client contact
- Responsible for project related contract negotiations

PROJECT MANAGER Moody Nolan Inc.
December 2000 to June 2003 Columbus, Ohio

- Responsible for client contact
- Responsible for contract negotiation with Owner and Consultants
- Responsible for schedule development and adherence
- Responsible for project development and delivery
- Responsible for Project Team assignments, responsibilities and scheduling
- Responsible for meeting project business goals
- Completed
 - Master Architect responsibilities for Dayton Public Schools
 - Master Architect responsibilities for Columbus Public Schools

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE continued

PROJECT ARCHITECT/MANAGER Steed Hammond Paul, Inc.
March 1995 through October 2000 Cincinnati & Columbus, Ohio

- Responsible for client contact
- Responsible for programming, design, contract document preparation, bidding and contract administration
- Responsible for project construction document team assignments, responsibilities and scheduling
- Completed:
 - Campbell County Middle School (Renovation of the former High School) \$6.7 million
 - Fayetteville-Perry High School Renovation \$1.4 million
 - Forest Hills School District New Middle School (Nagel Middle School) \$16.6 million
 - New Richmond Elementary School Renovation \$8.3million
 - Miami University Dietetics Lab \$0.6 million

ASSOCIATE/Project Architect Glaser Associates, Inc. (glaserworks, inc.)
September 1986 - March 1995 Cincinnati, Ohio

- Responsible for design development, contract document preparation, bidding and contract administration
- Responsible for construction document team assignments, responsibilities and scheduling
- Completed:
 - Ohio University Museum of American Art \$3.6 million
 - Cincinnati Art Museum Renovation \$6.5 million
 - Safeco Insurance Company Building Addition and Misc. Work \$2.1 million
 - Museum Center at Union Terminal \$65 million
 - University of Cincinnati Alumni Center Phase II \$3.8 million

ARCHITECT Voinovich-Sgro Architects, Inc. (Division of the Voinovich Companies)
November 1985 - September 1986 Cleveland, Ohio

ARCHITECTURAL ASSOCIATE Space Team Associates, Inc.
September 1981 - September 1985 Lawrenceburg, Indiana

ARCHITECTURAL INTERN Arend and Arend
May 1980 - September 1981 Cincinnati, Ohio

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER Bureau of Engineering - City of Akron
April 1975 - August 1979 Akron, Ohio

EDUCATION

POST-GRADUATE WORK Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, August 1978 - June 1980

B. ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, December, 1974

PROJECT AWARDS

- | | |
|--|---|
| Cincinnati Art Museum | Museum Center at Union Terminal |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Ohio AIA Design Award• Cincinnati Chapter of the AIA Design Award | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Ohio AIA Design Award• Cincinnati Chapter of the AIA Design Award• Ohio Historical Society Award of Merit |
| Forest Hills Middle School (Nagel Middle School) | |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Masonry Institute Award - Institutional Category | |